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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Bruhn, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2005 1:40 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: FW: AB 131

Mary,

Representative Gunderson would like an amendment drafted for AB 131 (LRB1002/1). Please change the

effective date to April 1, 2006. Also, The DNR would like the following change made: THE EXCEPTION
GRANTED (PAGE 3, LINE 9) TO ALLOW NON-RESIDENTS WHO TAKE A WISCONSIN TRAPPER EDUCATION
'QOURSE TO TRAP WITHOUT PURCHASING A NON-RESIDENT LICENSE SHOULD BE ELIMINATED. THIS WOULD
BE CONSISTENT WITH A HUNTER'’S EDUCATION CERTIFICATE WHERE A RESIDENT MAY USE THE
"“CERTIFICATE IN PLACE OF A SMALL GAME LICENSE (S. 29.591(4)(A)2., STATS.). BY ALLOWING NONRESIDENT
TRAPPERS TO TRAP IN WISCONSIN FOR FREE WILL LIKELY BE THE CAUSE OF CONCERN TO SOME FROM THE
WISCONSIN TRAPPERS ASSOCIATION AND TRAPPERS IN GENERAL. ALLOWING A NON-RESIDENT THE ABILITY
TO USE TRAPPER CERTIFICATION AS THEIR LICENSE THE FIRST YEAR, THUS GETTING A $149.25 LICENSE
“FOR FREE, COULD CREATE THE “GO TO WISCONSIN AND TRAP FOR FREE ONE YEAR" MENTALITY. If you have

-any questions, please feel free to call me at 266-3363.
Sincerely,

Mike Bruhn
Rep. Gunderson’s office

From: Thiede, Kurt A

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2005 2:50 PM
To: Bruhn, Mike

Cc: Olson, John F; Smith, Amber M.
Subject: AB 131

Mike, when we testified on AB 131 we recommended a few minor modifications that those testifying, the Assembly Nat.
Res. Committee and that Rep. Gunderson seemed agreeable to. | see that AB 131 has been forwarded to Joint Finance
and | was wondering if any of the following recommendations were included in that draft. If not, is there still time to
incorporate these provisions?

Excerpt from DNR testimony...
THE DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS THE FOLLOWING TWO MODIFICATION TO THE EXISTING BILL (AB 131):

1. THE EFFECTIVE DATE BE CHANGED TO APRIL 1, 2006 TO ALLOW TIME TO DEVELOP FUNCTIONALITY WITH
OUR AUTOMATED LICENSE ISSUANCE SYSTEM. OUR SOFTWARE DOWNLOAD FOR THIS LICENSE YEAR HAS
ALREADY BEEN DONE, AND THE ADDITION OF THIS NEW LICENSE TYPE AND ANY ASSOCIATED
PROGRAMMING WOULD BE DIFFICULT AND EXPENSIVE TO ADMINISTER FOR THE 2005 LICENSE YEAR. BY
MOVING THE EFFECTIVE DATE TO APRIL 1, 2006, IT WILL ALLOW US TO BUILD IN THE NECESSARY
FUNCTIONALITY TO THE AUTOMATED LICENSING SYSTEM.

2. THE EXCEPTION GRANTED (PAGE 3, LINE 9) TO ALLOW NON-RESIDENTS WHO TAKE A WISCONSIN
TRAPPER EDUCATION COURSE TO TRAP WITHOUT PURCHASING A NON-RESIDENT LICENSE SHOULD BE
ELIMINATED. THIS WOULD BE CONSISTENT WITH A HUNTER'S EDUCATION CERTIFICATE WHERE A RESIDENT
MAY USE THE CERTIFICATE IN PLACE OF A SMALL GAME LICENSE (S. 29.591(4)(A)2., STATS.). BY ALLOWING
NONRESIDENT TRAPPERS TO TRAP IN WISCONSIN FOR FREE WILL LIKELY BE THE CAUSE OF CONCERN TO
SOME FROM THE WISCONSIN TRAPPERS ASSOCIATION AND TRAPPERS IN GENERAL. ALLOWING A NON-
RESIDENT THE ABILITY TO USE TRAPPER CERTIFICATION AS THEIR LICENSE THE FIRST YEAR, THUS
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GETTING A $149.25 LICENSE FOR FREE, COULD CREATE THE “GO TO WISCONSIN AND TRAP FOR FREE ONE
YEAR" MENTALITY.

Thanks Mike.

Kurt A. Thiede

Regulation Policy and Qutreach Specialist
Bureau of Wildlife Management
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

phone:  (608) 267-2452
fax: (608) 267-7857
e-mail:  kurt.thiede@dnr.state wi.us <mailto:kurt.thiede@dnr.state wi.us>




